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From: Tom Markham <tom.markham@wpsk12.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:57 PM
To: postings 071 SEP p
Cc: Judy Boutiette; Mike Boudreau; Kevin Piskadlo; Douglas Lyons'l(%ra V\qalﬁoos
Subject: PLEASE POST: School Committee Labor Relations Subcommittee Remote Meeting

PLEASE POST -

Consistent with an allowance provided by the Governor, this meeting will be conducted by remote participation to the
greatest extent possible. The public may not physically attend this meeting. Minutes of the meeting once approved for
release will be made available on the Wakefield Public Schools website under “School Committee” as soon as possible.

Wakefield School Committee
Labor Relations Subcommittee
AGENDA

Monday, September 27, 2021
Virtual Meeting - 5:00 p.m.

The matters listed below are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair that may be discussed at this meeting. Not all
items may, in fact, be discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by
law.

Welcome, Call to Order

Potential Executive Session to conduct strategy session in preparation for negotiations with WEA Unit A
Exit Executive Session

New Business

Next Meeting

Adjournment
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/s/ Tom Markham
Chair, Labor Relations Subcommittee
Wakefield School Committee



